RE: 23/01646/FUL

Mark Bodger <mark.bodger@savills.com>
Mon 22/05/2023 1601

To: Richard Harris <Richard.Harris@northumberland.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good, thanks.
Mark Bodger BA(Hons) PgD MRICS, Passivhaus Designer
Associate Director

Architecture & Building Surveying

Savills, The Lumen, St James Boulevard, Newcastle Helix, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 5BZ

Tel :+44 (0) 1434 632001
) Mobile  :+44 (0) 7976 632216
SEWIES Email : mark.bodger@savills.com

Website : http://www.savills.co.uk
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From: Richard Harris <Richard.Harris@northumberland.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 May 2023 15:59

To: Mark Bodger <mark.bodger@savills.com>

Subject: Re: 23/01646/FUL

EXTERMAL ERAIL: Be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links
Hi Mark,

Thank you for the fast response are you happy for me to update the applicant secéon on the
applicaéon to Mr and Mrs Hindle as this currently shows your name.















